



*Kingdom Community Wind
1300 Edward Dr.
Lowell, VT 05847*

*Preston Gregory
Kingdom Community Wind Supervisor*

*Phone: (802) 229-7922
Preston.gregory@greenmountainpower.com*

VIA ePUC
May 11, 2023

Holly Anderson, Clerk
Vermont Public Utility Commission
112 State Street, 4th Floor
Montpelier, Vermont 05620-2701

Re: Case No. 20-1951-PET
Petition of Green Mountain Power Corporation (“GMP”) et al. re Kingdom Community
Wind Project
Status Report Regarding Aircraft Detection Lighting System Approval

Dear Ms. Anderson:

This letter serves as a status report about Green Mountain Power’s ongoing efforts to obtain approval of an Aircraft Detection Lighting System (“ADLS”) in order to comply with Condition 34 of the Public Utility Commission’s May 31, 2011 Order and Certificate of Public Good in the above-referenced case.

In its last update, we reported that a potential new technology offered by Detect was under preliminary consideration pending technical information from the company. The initial technical review suggests that the Detect product is not compatible with the Kingdom Community Wind site, however discussions are on-going due to continuing advances in technology. GMP has also continued its research and monitoring for any new ADLS technology in development or under review by the Federal Aviation Administration (“FAA”), however there are no new options available at this time. GMP remains committed to continued investigation and deployment of any solution that will meet FAA requirements for airspace coverage and work for the Kingdom Community Wind facility.

If GMP can address additional questions at this time, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Preston Gregory

cc: ePUC Service List